

From: Wells, Cynthia CTR (NHTSA)
To: Fogle, Brenda CTR (NHTSA)
Subject: FW: FW: NHTSA: Follow up to ODI Complaint: 10300422
Date: Tuesday, February 02, 2010 8:08:20 AM

From: DataQuality, DataQuality (NHTSA)
Sent: Thursday, January 28, 2010 9:34 AM
To: Wells, Cynthia CTR (NHTSA)
Subject: FW: FW: NHTSA: Follow up to ODI Complaint: 10300422

Mrs. Gina J. Rious
Contractor on assignment with NHTSA, DOT
gina.rious@dot.gov
202-366-6287, W48-209

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: Wednesday, January 27, 2010 6:34 PM
To: DataQuality, DataQuality (NHTSA)
Subject: Re: FW: NHTSA: Follow up to ODI Complaint: 10300422

Kristin. Everything is correct and complete. thank you for following up.

[REDACTED] cell

In a message dated 01/26/2010 10:51:14 A.M. Eastern Standard Time, Kristin.Berry.CTR@dot.gov writes:

Please see the attached copy of your recent complaint and instructions. Please make any necessary edits and return via email to dataquality@dot.gov or fax to (202) 366-1767. Due to the volume of complaints we receive and our limited resources, we can not respond to every complaint.

NHTSA/Office of Defects Investigation

